

Joseph Balfour

Web Developer

Flat 7, 176-178 Fernhead
Road, London, W9 3EL

balfourj@hotmail.co.uk

07592484752

Portfolio

josephbalfour.co.uk

Profile

Web Developer with over 5 years experience looking to work in a design environment. I have a growing knowledge of front-end technology to produce websites with a design focus, and a knowledge of back-end technology to development this within a CMS. All while working within the clients needs, expectations and time scale.

Skills

Front-end Development

HTML / CSS / SASS / JavaScript / jQuery / Bootstrap

Back-end Development

PHP / MySQL / Security / CMS Development (Drupal, WordPress, MODX)

Technical Support

Office Support / Client Support / Documentation

Design

Web Design / Photography / Digital Artwork / Adobe Creative Suite

Various

Email Templates / 3D Design (3DS Max, Unreal Engine) / Python / Android Development / Research & Writing

Professional

Adaptability / Organisation / Team Work / Communication

Experience

Web Developer, Perq Studio, London - April 2021 - August 2021

Taking my previous experience to solely setup the development team at Perq Studio. This involved researching into best practice and implementing this to lay the groundwork for future developers. This also involved working closely with the design team to make adaptations to the design based on the clients needs, as well as meeting with new potential clients.

Web Developer, WildWest Design, London - August 2017 - April 2021

Working in a design agency, utilising my technical and design skills. Taking sites designed by the design team, and programming this using a variety of languages. As well, maintenance of pre-existing sites, emailers, acting as support for clients, and IT support for the office.

Web Developer, eFiling, Blisworth - July 2016 - July 2017

At eFiling I familiarised myself with the industry, applying the knowledge of web development that I previously learnt into a professional environment. This allowed me to progress my technical knowledge, as well as give me a greater understanding of the development process.

Application Tester, Infomedia, Northampton - June 2015 - September 2015

After being approached by the company, I started working part time with Infomedia to test their applications and widgets on mobile devices.

Education

BSc (Hons), Digital Media Technology, September 2013 - 2016

Nottingham Trent University

Final Grade 2.1

A Levels, September 2011 - June 2013

Sponne School, Towcester

IT Distinction (Equal to an A grade)

History C

Photography D

GCSEs, September 2009 - June 2011

Sponne School, Towcester

11 GCSEs of A* - C grade including English and Maths

References

Available on request.